ST. MARY’S COUNTY GOVERNMENT

ST. MARY’S COUNTY PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS: 1-6-4.1; 11-8-9.4; 11-3-1.7

1. CONTRACT PAGE OF PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 01 02
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO, 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
001 20 September 11
6. ISSUED BY 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6)
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT PO BOX 653

P.0.BOX 653 LEONARDTOWN, MD 20650

LEONARDTOWN, MD 20650
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., Town, County, State and ZIP Code) (X) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.,

12-PSIT-61051
ALL BIDDERS

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
13 September 11

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

E] The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of offers D is extended [X] is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipts of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods:

a.) by completing Items 8 and 15 and returning one (1) copy of the amendment: b.) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted: or c.) By
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted such change may be made by telegram or letter provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the
solicitation and this amendment and is received prior to the opening hour and dated specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

X) A. THIS CHANGE IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14,

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

= Questions and Answers before Pre-Bid

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [ ] is not, [ is required to sign this document and return 1 copy to the issuing office.

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION
This Amendment addresses questions submitted prior to the Pre-Bid meeting.

Q: Will RFP Amendments be posted at www.stmarysmd.com/radiorfp?
A:Yes

Q: Site Walks — R + 2 weeks.
a. Sept 27" & 28™ Are these the dates? If so, what time and where will we begin?
b. Is there a limit to the number of people one vendor can bring to the site walks?

c. Is the vendor responsible for transportation to the site walks?

A:2a. Expecting to depart the Public Safety building at 0830 each day 9/29 & 9/30. The draft route is:
Day 1

Leonardtown Tower

California Tower

Three Notch Rd. Location

Dameron Tower




Ridge VFD
Valley Lee Location
Leonardtown Middle School Location

Day 2

Bethune Tower

Dillon Ct Water Tower
Veterans Home
Mechanicsville Tower
Golden Beach Station 22
Oakville Transfer Station
Hollywood VFD

2b. If the county is able to secure a bus the seating provided will be evenly divided amongst the potential vendors
present. Additional people may have to provide separate transportation.

2¢. The county is working to secure a bus however, vendors should be prepared to provide there own transportation
to the sites on the dates specified.

Q: “This opportunity looks like a sole source to Harris. In fact, the county specifies Harris’s gear in the Next Gen
Final Solicitation pdf attachment on page 6.” Therefore, my initial question to you is this evaluation correct?

A: No - The entire paragraph reads (bold added for emphasis):

St. Mary’s County operates a MaCom EDACs, four-site, analog/digital simulcast, 800
MHz trunked radio communications system that consists of 11 full-featured dispatch
console positions and approximately 1,600 mobile and portable subscribers. The County
has determined that it is more cost-effective to expand the system to realize in-building
coverage through a system replacement rather than an upgrade of the existing
technology.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all items and conditions of the document referenced in item 9A or 10A, as heretofore change, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTNG OFFICER (Type or print)

Elaine M. Kramer

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. ST. ?/)_&‘E;U;TY BY 16C. DATE SIGNED
p i 20 September 11

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)




